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Ajax Machine Tools International Limited is a registered company in England and Wales with the company
number 6864667 — at Unit 360 Ampress Lane, Ampress Park, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 8JX.

The contents of any attachment to this email may contain software viruses, which could damage your own
computer system. While Ajax has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot
accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses. You should carry out your own
virus checks before opening the attachment.



Sarah Wilson

From: Cathie Savin

Sent: 15 November 2016 12:33

To: Sarah Wilson

Subject: RE: 9 Gosport Street Lymington

Morning, my postal address is
The Blue House

89 Milford Road

Lymington

$041 8DN

Yours

Cathie Savin

Alax Machine Tools International Limited
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Aest We Forge

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

From: Sarah Wilson [mailto:Sarah.Wilson@NFDC.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 November 2016 11:39

To: Cathie Savin

Cc: Paul Weston

Subject: 9 Gosport Street Lymington

Good morning,



Thank you for your email in support of the premises licence for the above site.
Please may you provide us with a postal address in order for us to communicate with you further?
Kind regards,

Sarah Wilson

Licensing Services
Governance & Regulation

New Forest District Council
Tel 023 8028 5505

Email licensing@nfdc.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk
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The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest
District Council.

It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only. Communications using this
email system may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link:
www.newforest.gov.uk\emaildisclaimer







inebriated and sometimes very inebriated people as they enter or leave his shop.
Similarly, you can imagine how unpleasant it is for a lady to return to her home in the
evening to be faced by an intimidating mob milling about outside her front door.
Surely a resident can demand to live in peace in their property and businesses must
have the right to carry on their lawful occupation as has been the case here for over
two hundred years before the foolish and injudicious granting of licences which are
completely inappropriate in a heavily populated residential area.

The proposed business and attendant licenses are not suitable in No.9 Gosport Street.

The license applications must be refused for the sake of those who live here and have
done so for many years.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

Mrs Margaret Bach.







problem and endure sleeplessness due to a hot stuffy room or open the window and
endure the same due to the noise. As far as I could tell, the music played in those
days was recorded, but the raucous chatter and laughter was very much ‘live’. And
this was when the premises were trading as a restaurant bar and not as an amplified
live music venue, as is proposed in the application.

3. T'have no wish to be a NIMBY killjoy, but in my opinion, the premises are ‘embedded’
in an otherwise residential area to such a degree that it is simply unsuited for use as
a bar / live music venue, as proposed, when it would be impossible to mitigate the
impact of noise on residents in the vicinity.

4. In any event, music, and certainly not amplified music, should not be permitted to be
played outside at any time. As for music being played inside the venue, this should
always cease at 11.00p.m.

5. Even if music is only played inside the venue, if it is amplified there must be some
control of the volume which is capable of enforcement.

6. The proposed sale of alcohol until midnight and 1.00am on Saturday will inevitably
mean more antisocial behaviour outside the premises.

7. T had believed that these premises were licensed as a restaurant so I am unclear how
they can reposition themselves as a bar and entertainment establishment.

We thank you for your support and consideration.

John and Annette Bearcroft. (No 8 Trafalgar Place)
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. restatirant/cafe in a sensitive location which has been the subject of ongoing and consistent complaints. This
should include prohibiting the use of the garden after 21.00 hours, the restriction of opening hours to before
23.00 hours , prohibiting the playing of ALL amplified live and recorded music, the showing of films and
the sale/supply of alcohol off the premises.

We are happy to attend any inquiry into this matter.
Yours faithfully,

Gareth and Susan Capner
6, Trafalgar Place,
Lymington SO41 9BN
Tel: "7



PLANNING & TRANSPORTATION

Head of Seorvice: Chels Elllolt

Mr G Capner, MA FRTPI Our Ref. EN/14/0524
8, Trafalgar Place Your Ref:

Lymington

Hampshire 30 November 2015
S041 9BN

Dear Mr Capner,

ADDRESS WYTES, 9 GOSPORT STREET, LYMINGTON, SO41 9BG
ALLEGED BREACH UNAUTHORISED CHANGE OF USE FROM A3
RESTAURANT TO A4 DRINKING ESTABLISHMENT

Further to my last letter dated 9th September 2015, | am writing today to update you with
regards to the above alleged breach of planning control that you brought to our attention.

As you are aware, we have been monitoring the use of the Wytes over the last 3 months and
| can now confirm that the Council have concluded, based on the information available, that
the alleged unauthorised change of use of Wytes to a drinking establishment (A4) appears
to have ceased. Therefore, it is our intention to close the enforcement file on this matter.

| trust this clarifies our position at this time. Should you be concerned by activities at these
premises in the future, please do not hesitate to contact the Council again and we will
investigate accordingly.

Thank you for your assistance during our investigations.

Yours sincerely,

Sarah Barnes
Assistant Planning Officer - Enforcement

Tel: 023 8028 5588
Email: dev.control@nfdc.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk
Appletree Court, Beaulieu Road, Lyndhurst, SO43 7PA




PLANNING & TRANSPORTATION

Head of Servics: Chirls Billolt

Mr G Capner, MA FRTPI Our Ref: EN/14/0524
6, Trafalgar Place Your Ref;

Lymington

Hampshire 09 September 2015
S041 9BN

Dear Mr Capner, MA FRTPI,

RE: ALLEGED UNAUTHORISED CHANGE OF USE OF WYTES, 9 GOSPORT STREET,
LYMINGTON, SO41 8BG

Further to my last e-mail 21st July 2015, | am writing today to update you on our
investigations concerning the alleged breach of planning control at Wytes, 9 Gosport Street,
Lymington.

Following the issues reported in July 2015, the owners have confirmed that they have
revised the premises use in order to fall within the permitted A3 Use Class, to resolve the

alleged breach.

A new manager had been appointed and Wytes are now open from 12:00 pm to 11.00 pm
(closing later, 12.30 a.m, Friday and Saturday), during which they serve food between 12 - 3
pm and 6 - 10 pm Wednesday to Sunday. Customers do not need to pre book or pre order.

In light of the above, the Council intend to monitor the premises use until November 2015,
and will review the case again thereafter.

I trust this clarifies our position on this matter at this time. If you have any queries about the
content of this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me on the number below.

Yours sincerely,

Sarah Barnes Tel: 023 8028 5588
Assistant Planning Officer - Enforcement Email: dev.control@nfdc.gov.uk

newforest.gov.uk
Appletree Court, Beaulieu Road, Lyndhurst, SO43 7PA



Planning Enf’orceméht Enquiry Form

. v Please use this form to make a complaint about a planning enforcement matter. We will investigate your complaint and
- reply to you by e-mail or in writing, usually within 7 working days. We will advise you if our initial investigations will take‘,
- longer to complete.

“The comments that we will give you are at officer level only, without prejudice, and solely based on the information
: ;'prowded to the Council. It does not, in part or in full, form a !egai determination under Section 191 or 182 of the Town &
~ Country Plannmg Act 1990. If you require such a detenmnatlon you will fi nd the appropriate advice, fees and apphcatlon
forms on www.newforest.gov.uk/planning.

~ Fullname* Gareth Capner, MA FRTPI
: : Address : 6, Trafalgar Place '

‘ Lymington
_ Postcode . SO41®BN

,;h}ank fnmﬂe)




, Information/Evidence to support allegation Sgt McWilliam of LYmi'ngton' Pdlice, Arran Harmer of NFDC
: Environmental Health, Stephanie Bennett NFDC Community Safety
Co-ordinator and Bernadette Hanly of Victim Support are all involved
and logs are being kept.

Date - 10/08/2014




‘ Paul Weston

From: G CAPNER ESQ"
Sent: 23 July 2015 08:13
To: Patrick Curran

Cc: Karen White
Subject: Fwd: FW: Re Wytes

Dear Mr Curran

Further to this morning’s email | note from reading Licence 633/6 that the 01.00am time limit for a Sunday morning
specifically relates to both the Sale or SUPPLY of alcohol on or off the premises.

Regards

Gareth Capner

-—--Origing’ —= =~~~

From:«c

Date : 23/07/2015 - U/:14 (avi w1

To : Patrick Curran@NFDC.gov.uk

Cc

Supject : ne: Fyv. ne vwyea

Dear Mr Curran
I refer to your email and our telephone conversation yesterday.

1. As | said in my email of 20th July | was awoken at 1.17am on the morning of Sunday 19th July by customers of
Wytes standing outside Wytes on the east side of Gosport Street drunkenly screaming and shouting. ! put on my
dressing gown and shoes, walked out of my house and positioned myself directly opposite Wytes on the west side of
Gosport Street. It was 1.24am by my watch. Wytes has a large window and was brightly lit so | had a clear view of
the large number of customers clustered round the bar and | observed alcohol being passed over the bar by the bar
person and money being paid. | also observed a male urinating in the street drain outside Loose Ends.

2. As they were busy serving alcohol no one was even available, or aware of the need, to manage the outside
customers. The licence states:

"So as to minimise disturbance to local residents late at night, staff will be given appropriate instructions and
training to encourage customers to leave the premises quietly and not loiter in the vicinity of the premises. At each
exit point a prominent and clear notice will be displayed to the effect that customers should be considerate to local
residents by leaving the premises and the area quietly".

The new young managers are not carrying out these duties and have taken down the notices required by the licence
on both the garden door and the main Gosport Street door.

3. The licence states that noise from music and voices must be inaudible between 2300 and 0900 hours. Mrs White
at 9 Trafalgar Place which lies immediately behind the garden of Wytes was disturbed on the night of Thursday 16th
July by the use of the garden after 2300 hours. In addition the door to the garden was lodged open so that the noise
from inside Wytes escaped. This is in breach of the condition in the licence which states:

"External doors will also be kept closed, except where necessary for access and egress, ie the doors will not be
secured open and will be fitted with self closers if necessary".

Mrs White will be contacting you by email with further particulars which | am aware is a recurring problem.

We are grateful for your undertaking to raise these breaches with the licensee.



. Yours'sincerely

Gareth Capner

6, Trafalgar Place,

Lymington SO41 SBN

Tel: 07850 491320

----Original message----

From : Patrick.Curran@NFDC.gov.uk
Date : 22/07/2015 - 12:52 (GMTDT)
To: Ll ‘

Subject : FW: Re Wytes

Patrick Curran

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Licensing

Tel: 023 8028 5505 | Internal: 4444
patrick.curran@nfdc.gov.uk | www.newforest.gov.uk

From: Patrick Curran
Serd-- 17 1o 2N1E 1140

To

Suujcut. ne vyyies

Dear Mr & Mrs Capner,

Thank you for your email concerning Wytes. Rest assured I will do what I can within the terms of the Licensing Act
2003 to resolve this matter. Cases of disorder or matters of persons acting in an inappropriate manner outside the
premises would also be matter for the Police. I have forwarded your email to my point of contact in Hampshire Police
who has said that she will be passing the matter to the colleagues based at Lymington, I believe you have already
contacted a Police officer in that regard.

One area that does concern me is your allegation that the premises is selling alcohol beyond their permitted hours.
Can you actually say that you saw alcohol being sold i.e. money changing hands on the 19' July 2015 past 0100hrs?

I have tried your telephone number on a couple of occasions to verify this. Once I have established this I will speak
to the licensee in order to establish if of any breaches of the licence have or alleged to have occurred. I will not
release your detail to the owners unless you particularly want me to.

I understand that my colleague Sarah Barnes has been in contact with you regarding planning matters.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Yours sincerely,

Patrick Curran

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Licensing Services

NEW FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL
Tel 02380 285505



" From: G CAPNER ESQ
Sent: 20 July 2015 11.5/

Tr
f

Subject: Wytes, 9 Gosport Street, L'ymington 5041 9BG (Li'cence 633/6)
Dear Mr Harmer, NFDC Licensing, Mrs Barnes and Sgt McWilliam,

Following our discussions last year, Wytes is now "under new management" although we understand that the
licensee is still Mr Robert Milton of Stanwell House Hotel.

We were awoken at 01.17am on Sunday 19th July by customers congregating and shouting in Gosport Street outside
Wytes with one male urinating in the street drain outside Loose Ends.

The new management make no attempt to manage this situation and indeed have taken down the notices regarding
quiet exit from the Gosport Street and garden doors in breach of the licence.

| confirmed this by putting on my dressing gown and shoes and going into the street. Mrs Pitt Brown of 5 Trafalgar
Place also did this at 01.00am

| also confirmed that they were still selling alcohol at 01.24am in breach of their licence.

[n addition on the night of Thursday 16th July Mrs Karen White of 9 Trafalgar Place was disturbed by the garden
door being kept open and the garden being used after 11pm also in breach of the licence.

In my discussions with Mrs Barnes it is clear that Wytes is operating illegally as an A4 Drinking Establishment in an
inappropriate small listed Grade 2 building where it's appropriate and lawful use is as an A3 restaurant. The
operators of Wytes need to change their business and operational model and return to being a full time restaurant.

Please take action to contain and resolve this anti social nuisance including a complete review of the licence.
Yours sincerely

Gareth and Susan Capner
6, Trafalgar Place, Lymington SO41 98BN
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From: G CAPNER ESQ [m

Sent: 20 July 2015 11:57

To: ¢

Cc

Subject: Wytes, 9 Gosport Street, Lymington SO41 9BG (Licence 633/6)

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

I confirmed this by putting on my dressing gown and shoes and going into the street. Mrs Pitt Brown of 5 Trafalgar
Place also did this at 01.00am

I also confirmed that they were still selling alcohol at 01.24am in breach of their licence.

3



In addition on the night of Thursday 16th July Mrs Karen White of 9 Trafalgar Place was disturbed by the garden
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
6, Trafalgar Place, Lymington SO41 9BN
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




Paul Weston

From: G CAPNER ESf

Sent: 20 .ulv 2015 17

To:

Cc:

Subject: VVylEs, ¥ WOSpOort SUreet, Lymington S041 9BG (Licence 633/6)

Dear Mr Harmer, NFDC Licensing, Mrs Barnes and Sgt McWilliam,

Following our discussions last year, Wytes is now "under new management" although we understand that
the licensee is still Mr Robert Milton of Stanwell House Hotel.

We were awoken at 01.17am on Sunday 19th July by customers congregating and shouting in Gosport
Street outside Wytes with one male urinating in the street drain outside Loose Ends.

The new management make no attempt to manage this situation and indeed have taken down the notices
regarding quiet exit from the Gosport Street and garden doors in breach of the licence.

I confirmed this by putting on my dressing gown and shoes and going into the street. Mrs Pitt Brown of 5
Trafalgar Place also did this at 01.00am

I also confirmed that they were still selling alcohol at 01.24am in breach of their licence.

In addition on the night of Thursday 16th July Mrs Karen White of 9 Trafalgar Place was disturbed by the
garden door being kept open and the garden being used after 11pm also in breach of the licence.

In my discussions with Mrs Barnes it is clear that Wytes is operating illegally as an A4 Drinking
Establishment in an inappropriate small listed Grade 2 building where its appropriate and lawful use is as an
A3 restaurant. The operators of Wytes need to change their business and operational model and return to
being a full time restaurant.

Please take action to contain and resolve this anti social nuisance including a complete review of the
licence.

Yours sincerely

Gareth and Susan Capner
6, Trafalgar Place, Lymington SO41 9BN



' Paul Weston

From: louise stone

Sent' A A Arsmiimd TNAA A73730
To:

Subject: vvyoo

Dear Gareth
Your email has been forwarded on from my former employer following my redundancy last year.

I too have been finding the noise level intolerable and have been forced to sleep on my sofa at the rear of the
property. My bedroom is directly above the DJ's equiptment and my bedroom vibrates with the noise.

I was unaware that others were being disturbed and will take it up with Robert Milton,the owner of the
business.

Regards
Louise



Paul Weston

From: G CAPNER ESOQ

Sent: 10 August 2014 1z.ua

To:

Cc:

Subject: Wytes, 9 Gosport Street, Lymington.

Dear Seargeant McWilliam

Thank you for your email of 7th August. We have been on a short holiday and on our return have found the
situation variable. As you will have seen from Mrs White's recent email noise from a live band was
intrusive last Thursday 7th August and the log we are keeping for NFDC Environmental Health records
disturbances both before and after 1 1pm on Friday 8th August from music, distinct drumbeats and voices.
Last night Saturday 9th was OK.

The essential problem is that a small listed building has been turned from a restaurant into a drinking and
music venue. We trust you will continue to help us because the management ignore us and once they think
they are "off the radar" they will not even try to manage the inadequacies of this inappropriate venue.

We are copying this email to Mrs Crowe at No 11, Mrs White at No 9, Mr Harmer at NFDC Environmental
Health, Stephanie Bennett and Bernadette Hanly at Victim Support and the freeholder of the premises
Louise Stone.

Kind regards

Gareth and Susan Capner

6, Trafalgar Place, Lymington, SO41 9BN



’ Paul Weston

From: _

Sent: 08 August 2014 14.:45

To: Gareth Capner; Shireen Crowe
Subject: Fwd: Whytes, Gosport Street, Lymington

Prompt reply but disappointing information.... K
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Arran Harmer <Arran. Harmer@NFDC.gov. uk>
Date: 8 August 2014 14:03:02 BST

To: " - o -

Ce

o —— - = = = - e s gy = wmam

Subject: RE: Whytes, Gosport Street, Lymington

Dear Mrs. White
Thank you for your email.

[ am disappointed to hear that there have been further disturbances from music at Wytes,
especially having brought the issue of noise to their attention on several occasions. I would
be grateful if you could forward your diary sheets to me after the weekend so that I can
assess them with a view to arranging some noise monitoring from your property in the near
future.

In terms of the live music advertised in relation to their premises licence (i.e. occasionally
permitted), unfortunately, since the premises licence was issued live music has been
deregulated by the Live Music Act 2012 between the hours of 08:00hrs and 23:00hrs for
audiences up to 200 people. Therefore, any conditions attached to the licence in relation to
live music between these hours are no longer enforceable- which may include this condition
about accessional live music only being permitted at the premises. That said, they must still
not cause a nuisance to neighbouring properties from any music or noise from the premises-
which is the aspect we are currently investigating.

[ have copied the planning enforcement officer into this email in relation to the vinyl
advertising banner attached to the railings along Gosport Street as it may be of interest in the
course of investigating other issues associated with the premises.

Yours sincerely

Arran Harmer

Environmental Health Technician

Public Health and Community Safety

Tel: 023 8028 5588 | Internal: 284444
arran.harmer@nfdc.gov.uk | www.newforest.gov.uk




From: Ka-

Sent NR viviins cvvvee o0

T

Supject: wnytes, (Fosport Street, Lymington

Dear Sirs

Following the recent communications concerning licence breach at Whytes, I would like to
report an incident last evening (8th August) when a live band was

playing just inside the open garden doors at Whytes at 9.00pm. After complaining

in person the girls behind the bar said ' oh, the doors were closed earlier'. Even

after the doors were closed, music could be quite clearly heard due to the amplification.

I would also like to comment on Whytes' vinyl advertising banner now attached to the
railings in Gosport Street. As far as I am aware they do not have planning permission

for this. The notice advertises live music on Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays

1.e. 50% of their opening evenings - not occasional live music permitted under their license.

I will continue to complete the Noise Complaint Record form sent to me by Mr Harmer.
Yours faithfully,

Karen White
9 Trafalgar Place
Lymington

Sent from my iPad
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The information in this electronic mail (email) and any

appendices to it is the property of New Forest District Council.

It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only.
Communications using this email system may be subject to recording and/or monitoring
in accordance with relevant legislation.

Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking

on the following hyper link: www.newforest.gov.uk\emaildisclaimer




"

Paul Weston

From:

Sent: 28 July 2014 10:13

To: linancinAa a.mail adAdrace
Cc:

Attachments: ey -

Dear Mr Weston

Further to our telephone conversation this morning we attach a log of the breaches of premises license 633/6
by the Wytes license holder. Specifically there are 4 issues:

1. The licence states that there could be "occasional live music for customers”. Wytes are now holding live
music and DJ sessions every Thursday, Friday and Saturday and as they are closed on

Mondays, live music is being played for 50% of their opening days. This is not "occasional".

2. Before 11pm it should not be possible to recognise distinct tunes and all external doors and windows
must be kept shut. This is not being observed.

3. After 11pm noise will be "inaudible" when measured at the external boundary of our house number 6
Trafalgar Place. We are regularly woken by amplified noise heard within our double skinned

and double glazed house. We can never open our windows even in the hottest weather.

4. Customers congregate outside in Gosport Street to smoke, drunkenly shout and scream after 11pm. into
the small hours.

Our amenity and sleep patterns are being seriously affected by these breaches of the licence. Wytes has
effectively become an A4 drinking establishment whereas its existing established use is as an A3 restaurant
previously known at Limpets. It is a small listed building entirely unsuitable for this use and we

formally request that you review the fundamental appropriateness of this license.

Yours sincerely

Gareth and Susan Capner


















Sarah Wilson

From: Shireen Crow

Sent: 10 November 2016 15:02
To: Sarah Wilson

Subject: Re: 9 Gosport Street

Yes of course —S041 9AU — 4 Haven Point, Station Street, Lymington.

Shireen Crowe |

From: Sarah Wilson <Sarah.Wilson@NFDC.gov.uk>
Date: Thursday, 10 November 2016 14:51

To: Microsoft Office User - "o
Subject: 9 Gosport Street

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your recent representation to the application for the grant of a premises licence.

For administrative purposes, please may you provide a full postal address to future correspondence.
Kind regards,

Sarah Wilson

Licensing Services
Governance & Regulation

New Forest District Council
Tel 023 8028 5505

Email licensing@nfdc.gov.uk
newforest.gov.uk

] P10
New Forest in Touch
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The information in this electronic mail (email} and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest District Council.

It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only. Communications using this email system may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link: www.newforest.gov.uk\emaildisclaimer










So.l don’t think that it is in anyone’s interest to open a noisy bar in Lymington town centre,
where loud music and drinking are the core of the business.

Many thanks for your consideration.

Yours Tobias Feilke
Owner, Britannia Guesthouse, Station Street, Lymington

Britannia House
Station Street
Lymington
SC41 3BA

| Cartiffonteof Excelionge |
PO QHPER s |













. Sarah Wilson

From: Sarah Wilson

Sent: 20 NAaviambhar 201A 1NVRR
To:

Cc: L= R A el d

Subject: 9 Gosport Street Lymington

Good morning Ms Hellier,
We are in receipt of your objection for the above premises, who have made an application for a Premises Licence.

In order for us to communicate with you further, please may you provide us with your residential address for
administrative purposes.

Kind regards,

Sarah Wilson

Licensing Services
Environmental Health
New Forest District Council
Tel 023 8028 5505
Email licensing@nfdc.gov.uk
newforest.gov.uk

P

New Forest in Touch










----- Original Message----

From: lan Mellor [mailto’

Sent: 22 November 2016 12:34

To: Paul Weston

Subject: Application for late night drinking 9 Gosport Street

Dear sir,

we own property on Captains Row and we object to this application for late night drinking at Wytes , 9 Gosport Street.
The reason for this is:

This is mainly a residential area

There are houses very close to these premises and customers leaving here late at night will cause noise and nuisance
People leaving these premises also walk down Captains Row causing a lot of noise and disturbance and engage in
unneighbourly activities.

In the past customers who have had too much to drink have been involved in altercations both with residents and each
other.

This will have a material adverse affect on residential amenity and safety.

This sort of establishment is more appropriate in a city centre clubland not a residential street in a market town.

Sent from my iPhone
Kind regards
lan Mellor
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







<

~ Furthermore, the sale and consumption of alcohol from 08:00 until midnight every day and until 1am, or even 3am, on
Saturdays raises concern with regard to the possible behaviour of customers. The provision of Security in the street will be
essential every evening from 19:00 and will have to continue until all customers have left and the premises are closed.

Kind Regards

Geoffrey de Mowbray

This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it from your system,

Dints International Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 06075058,
Registered office: Second Floor, Windsor House, 40-41 Great Castle St., London W1{W 8LU.

Office Address: 1st Floor, Kingsgate House, 116 High Holborn, London, WC1V 6JJ

Foliow us!
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
www.newforest.gov.uk'\emaildisclaimer
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From: Paul Weston on behalf of Licensing e-mail address
Sent: 15 November 2016 08:27

To: Sarah Wilson

Subject: FW: Objection to No.9 Gosport Street

Paul Weston

Licensing Services
Governance & Regulation

New Forest District Council
Tel: ©23 8028 5505

Email: licensing@nfdc.gov,uk
newforest.gov.uk

Download our app
New Forest In Touch

————— Original Message-----

From: Patricia de Mowbray T

Sent: 14 November 2016 17:26

To: Licensing e-mail address

Subject: Objection to No.9 Gosport Street

I wish to object to the Licencing application for Number 9 Gosport Street which is
situated in the middle of a residential area in Lymington town.

While prevailing conditions will vary, it is likely that amplified music will be able to
be heard clearly in twenty neighbouring homes, in which old people and children who have
difficulties in sleeping, live. Control of volume of the music will need to be enforced
and not be allowed after 23:00, at the latest.

Furthermore, the sale and consumption of alcohol from ©8:00 until midnight every day and
until lam, or even 3am, on Saturdays raises concern with regard to the possible behaviour
of customers. The provision of Security in the street will be essential every evening from
19:00 and will have to continue until all customers have left and the premises are closed.












t

Gosport Street is a busy road, and the sounds bounce off all the houses, as they are in close proximity.
To add music into this confined space, all day every day, till midnight, will make the noise levels
unacceptably high

Its inappropriate in a densely populated residential area, with flats on the party walls to both sides of 9
Gosport Street.

We ask you to consider the immediate residents and reject this application.

Regards

Janet Rule

Hamilton Mews
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







Please ensure that no such inappropriate licence is granted.

Brian Smith
Stephen Boswell.
Sent from my iPad






Sarah Wilson

From: Captain

Sent: 29 November 2016 11:09
To: Sarah Wilson

Cc: Paul Weston

Subject: RE: 9 Gosport St

Hi Sarah

My postcode is

5041 SAZ

Best

Mark

Captain Mark Stevens

H Robinson Yacht Consultants . Residence du Port Vauban

17 Avenue de 11 Novembre . Antibes .. 08800 ... France

Sent: 29 Novemher 2016 09:43

To:

CC: Faur vvesLun SPdULVWESION@NFUL.EOV.Uk>
Subject: FW: 9 Gosport St

Good morning Captain Stevens,

In order for us to correspond with you further on this matter, please may you provide your full postal
address by return.

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
Sent:’ 15 November 2016 08:28

To: Sarah Wilson

Subject: FW: 9 Gosport Street

Paul Weston

Licensing Services
Governance & Regulation

New Forest District Council
Tel: ©23 8028 5505

Email: licensing@nfdc.gov.uk
newforest.gov.uk

Download our app
New Forest In Touch

_____ Qi mimnl Macc~an

From:

Sent: 14 novemper sulio 13,9d
To: Licensing e-mail address
Subject: 9 Gosport Street

Dear Sir or Madam,

I would like to raise my objections to the licensing application by the owner of 9 Gosport
Street to operate a drinking and entertainment business., My objections are based on my
belief that such an establishment would impair the quality of life for local residents.

In particular I believe that nuisance will be caused by:

1) amplified music and noisy drinking crowds, potentially until lam or later at the
weekend.

2) encouraging drinkers to move from local pubs when they close, where they will continue
their alcohol consumption to the point of intoxication, with bad behaviour resulting.

3). Noise when drinkers leave the establishment.

4) nowhere for the taxis to wait to pick up customers.

In addition:

5) off license sales are totally unnecessary given that Tesco is open until 1@pm.

I see a repeat of the bad behaviour that occurred when Longs night club operated in the
town.

The proposed establishment would be fine in a city centre, but not in Gosport Street,
Lymington.

I ask that you take my objections seriously.
Yours faithfully
Jacqueline Tester (Mrs)

Sent from my iPad












In order that the establishment operates as an A3 restaurant and not an unauthorised A4
drinking and entertaining establishment we request the following amendments:

1. In common with other restaurants in Lymington the establishment should close
by 23.30.

2. There should be no live or recorded music (amplified or not) outside in the small
patio garden which is closely surrounded by residential properties, or inside this
small poorly sound-proofed listed building with no ventilation.

3. The garden should be closed at 21.00 to safeguard the amenities of adjoining
propetties following the precedent established in the planning permission
(16/10559) and licence (1294/8) for the Shipyard Bar and Kitchen at Berthon.

4. Off licence sales of alcohol are not a usual occurrence at genuine restaurants and
should be prohibited.

We shall be represented at the hearing on Tuesday, 20th December by Mr Peter Dolphin.
a resident of Trafalgar Place and Director of the Residents’ Association.

Yours sincerely

—

Karen White

Honorary Secretary

Trafalgar Place Residents’ Association
9 Trafalgar Place

Lymington SO41 9BN






4.

We understand that the premises currently hold a licence for a restaurant or
cafe, but recently the premises have become a purely drinking establishment
with all the associated problems of alcohol consumption. The requested
extension to the opening hours (a 17 hour- day)

for selling alcohol and providing continual music does not seem consistent
with a restaurant status and is entirely in-appropriate for its surroundings.

In conclusion, we feel that the Licensing authority should take the
opportunity to review the existing licence and give no consideration to the
new application. The use of the premises should be compatible with their
residential, quiet, conservation-area surroundings and be respectful to those
who live there and have the right to peace and quiet.

Yours sincerely

Martyn White
9 Trafalgar Place
Lymington SO41 9BN



